
The King’s School, Grantham
A Historical View from the Quad

In the background on the right is the
original house for the Master,
completed in 1528. Behind that is
the original school, now housing the
School Library, also completed in
1528.The central red brick building
is the Dining Room built in 1855
with the 1893 Dormitory above.
To the left are the Boarders’ Studies.

In 1904, part of a mid-nineteenth
century block, seen on the right,
was removed to allow the central
building to house the boarders
to be completed. The school
entrance had been moved from
Church Street to here in the mid-
nineteenth century and in 1904
was moved to Brook Street. The
classrooms on the left were built
in 1957.

The classrooms and laboratories on
the right were built in 1904 and
enabled the school to teach science
subjects. On the left are laboratories
and workshops of 1957. Between the
two is the school entrance until 1969.
To the left are later buildings.

The Tower Block and the
Gymnasium were erected
in 1969 on what had been
the vicarage garden.
Beyond them is the Sixth
Form Centre and, built in
2008, the Newton Block.
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